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Steve Burke - Yellow folder

From: John Galway

To: Burke, Steve

Date: 2015/07/08 10:53 AM
Subject: Yellow folder

Attachments: DUNPHY Yellow Folder.pdf

Hey Steve,
Here are the contents of the yellow folder.

John

Cst. John GALWAY

General Investigation Section
Avalon East District RCMP

P.O. Box 119, 38-40 Salmonier Line,
Holyrood, NL

AOA 2RO

\.
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Sandy Collins
Z8andyRCollins

Traveled with @PremierOfNL in his car
today...guess what CD was playing?
@ShermanDowney The Sun in Your Eyes.

#listenlLocal

Home ' Notifications W Messages  F Discower

R
Search Twitter Q %
i

70 PM -2 Apr 2015

Reply {c @SandyRCollins @PremierONL @ ShermanDowney

,? Sherman Downey &:ShermanDowney - Apr 2
gl Good to hear, boys! @SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL

1

8 Donahue2DonDunphy &sculpen - Apr 2 i
@SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDowney is that why u can't ¢
problems of seniors & injured workers,the sun is in your eyes,put #nlpoli L

SR Donahue2DonDunphy @sculpen - Apr2
. 23 @SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDowney put on sun glasses & take

out the ear plugs u might ¢ & hear ppl crying for help,but why #nipoli

o Donahue2DonDunphy  sculpen - Apr 2
L 4 @SandyRCollins @PremierONL @ @ShermanDowney but why would u care after
putting in hard time getting that poor mans MHA pension,! hope #nlpoli
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Donahue2DonDunphy @ scuipen - Aprz
@SandyRCollins &PremierOfNL @ShermanDowney | hope there is a God,|

§B think | ¢ him work on two garbage MHAs who laughed at poor ppl #nlpoli

Donahue2DonDunphy | sculpen - Apr2
@SandyRCollins @PremierOINL @ShermanDowney he got them before they
i® got to enjoy the pension they didn't deserve,i won't mention #nipoli

o Donahue2DonDunphy “sculpen - Apr 2
- £ @SandyRCollins @PremierOINL @ShermanDowney won't mention names this
time, 2 prick dead MHAs might have good family members | may hurt #nlpali

4 jKirby :jjjx«%ﬁier@‘ﬁ‘:i “Apr3 -
@SandyRCollins @ShermanDowney @PremierOfNL | saw him at the
(X Cuddy/Keelor show too..nice to know he has great musical taste :)

1 1

' \_’) @SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDowney great leader AND great
- musical taste!!

S 9 1

Andrew McCarthy 7 UrbanBayman - 23h
@SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL @ShermanDowney Not @VOCMOpenline or
. @VOCMBacktalk Not @AnthonyGermain Love @ShermanDowney but a CD?

Really?

Back to top 1

Trends
Arsenal  #mufc  #nerdland  #RuinAMovieWithHiller  #Passover  Plies Happy Easter
good friday ElmierlLach #Cashinin

& 2015 Twitler About Help Ads info
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Cst. John Galway
# 49700






